


# SALEH F. A. KHATIB

CORPORATE FINANCE  
CITATIONS NO. 1200+  
H-INDEX 17


## PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a committed researcher with excellent communication skills. I have expertise and experience in a variety of areas, such as corporate governance, auditing and corporate finance. Highly motivated to constantly develop my skills and grow professionally.

## CONTACT

 23-9B-02, Amberside,  
Country Garden, Johor,  
Malaysia

 fa.saleh@utm.my

 (+60) 1117736582

 0000-0001-7652-4191

Scopus ID 57217992648

Researcher ID ABF-3238-2020

## SKILLS

- Exceptional communication and networking skills.
- Panel data analysis.
- Systematic review and bibliometric analysis.
- Stata, SPSS, VoS-viewer, and Mendeley software.
- Successful working in a team and independently.



## EDUCATION

- **Bachelor** in Accounting - 2014  
Al-Quds Open University - Palestine
- **Master** in Finance and Banking - 2018  
Limkokwing University of Creative Technology - Malaysia
- **Ph.D** in Finance- 2022  
Universiti Teknologi Malaysia - Malaysia

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Universiti Teknologi Malaysia, Senior Lecturer**  
JAN 2023 - PRESENT

- Accounting and Finance Department

**Heliyon - (IF: 4, Q1)**

AUGUST 2023- AUGUST 2024

- Associate Editor

**PLOS ONE- (IF: 3.75, Q1, ABS: 2\*)**

AUGUST 2022- AUGUST 2023

- Guest Editor

**Research in World Economy**

JAN 2021- PRESENT

- Editorial Board Member

**Brunel University London, Visiting Academician**

NOV 2021 - OCT 2022

- Research based collaboration

**University of Lampung, Visiting Lecturer**

SEP 2019 - OCT 2019

- Financial Management, and Corporate Finance.

**Hammoudeh Model Farm, Accounting officer**

SEP 2014 - OCT 2015

- Daily bookkeeping and accounting process. Execute monthly payroll activities. Prepare monthly and quarterly financial reports.

**Seven Brother Company, Accounting Officer**

OCT 2015 - APR 2016

- Payroll, reconcile, and wages payable.

**Tamimi Auditing, Internship**

SEP 2014 - NOV 2014

## PUBLICATIONS **2023**

---

- Kazemi, M. Z., Elamer, A. A., Theodosopoulos, G., & Khatib, S. F. (2023). "Reinvigorating research on sustainability reporting in the construction industry: A systematic review and future research agenda". *Journal of Business Research*, 167, 114145. [Q1: IF: 11.94]
- Fayad, A. A.S., Ariff A. H. B. M., Chern, O. S., Ahmi A. & Khatib, S. F. (2023). "Towards Concise Reporting through Integrated Reporting: A Bibliometric Review" *Meditari Accountancy Research*. [Accepted on 01/08/2023]
- Al Amosh, H., Khatib, S.F.A., Mansour, M. & Alodat, A.Y. (2023) "Environmental, social and governance performance disclosure and market value: Evidence from Jordan", *Business Perspectives and Research*. In Press. <https://doi.org/10.1177/22785337221148861> [Scopus]
- Al Amosh, H., Khatib, S. F., & Ananzeh, H. (2023) "Terrorist attacks and environmental social and governance performance: Evidence from cross-country panel data". *Corporate Social Responsibility and Environmental Management*, In Press. <https://doi.org/10.1002/csr.2563>. [Q1, IF: 8.4]
- Lai F. W., Shad M. K., Khatib S.F. A. & Ali S. E. A. "Assessing the implementation of sustainable development goals: Does integrated reporting matter?", *Sustainability Accounting, Management and Policy Journal*. 14(1), 49-74. [Q1: IF: 3.94]
- Khatib, S. F., Ismail, I. H., Salameh, N., Abbas, A. F., Bazhair, A. H., & Sulimany, H. G. H. (2023). Carbon Emission and Firm Performance: The Moderating Role of Management Environmental Training. *Sustainability*, 15(13), 10485. [Q2, IF:3.88]
- Fayad, A.A.S., Binti Mohd Ariff, A.H., Ooi, S.C., Ahmi, A. and Khatib, S.F.A. (2023), "Towards concise reporting through integrated reporting: a bibliometric review", *Meditari Accountancy Research*, In Press. <https://doi.org/10.1108/MEDAR-10-2021-1470> [Q2, IF: 3.7]
- Al Amosh, H., & Khatib, S. F. (2023). ESG performance in the time of COVID-19 pandemic: cross-country evidence. *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*, 30, 39978–39999. [Q2, IF:5.35]
- Alodat, A. Y., Al Amosh, H., Khatib, S. F., & Mansour, M. (2023). Audit committee chair effectiveness and firm performance: The mediating role of sustainability disclosure. *Cogent Business & Management*, 10(1), 2181156. [Q3]
- Ananzeh, H., Al Shbail, M. O., Al Amosh, H., Khatib, S. F., & Abualoush, S. H. (2023). "Political connection, ownership concentration, and corporate social responsibility disclosure quality (CSR): empirical evidence from Jordan". *International Journal of Disclosure and Governance*, 20(1), 83-98. [Q3]
- Igwe, M. N., Khatib, S. F. A., & Bazhair, A. H. (2023). "Sustainability reporting in Africa: A systematic review and agenda for future research. *Corporate Social Responsibility and Environmental Management*". In Press. <https://doi.org/10.1002/csr.2494>. [Q1, IF: 8.4]
- Kabara, A. S., Abdullah, D. F., Khatib, S. F. A., Bazhair, A. H., & Al Amosh, H. (2023). Moderating Role of Governance Regulatory Compliance on Board Diversity and Voluntary Disclosure of Non-Financial Firms in a Developing Country. *Sustainability*, 15(5), 4527. [Q2, IF: 3.4]
- Al Amosh, H., & Khatib, S. F. (2023) COVID-19 impact, financial and ESG performance: Evidence from G 20 countries. *Business Strategy & Development*, In Press. <https://doi.org/10.1002/bsd2.240>. [Q2]
- Khatib, S. F. A., Hamzeh Al Amosh, and Husam Ananzeh. (2023). "Board Compensation in Financial Sectors: A Systematic Review of Twenty-Four Years of Research" *International Journal of Financial Studies* 11(3), 92. [Q2]
- Alkurdi, A., Almarayeh, T., Bataineh, H., Al Amosh, H., & Khatib, S. F. (2023). Corporate profitability and effective tax rate: the moderating role of board gender diversity. *Journal of Islamic Accounting and Business Research*. In Press. <https://doi.org/10.1108/JIABR-05-2022-0122>. [Q3]
- Alkurdi, A., Al Amosh, H. and Khatib, S.F.A. (2023), "The mediating role of carbon emissions in the relationship between the board attributes and ESG performance: European evidence", *EuroMed Journal of Business*, In Press. <https://doi.org/10.1108/EMJB-08-2022-0144>. [Q2]

## PUBLICATIONS **2022**

---

- Khatib, S. F. A., Abdullah, D.F., Elamer, A. & Hazaea, S.A. (2022). "The Development of Corporate Governance Literature in Malaysia: A Systematic Literature Review and Research Agenda", *Corporate Governance International Journal of Business in Society*, 22(5), 1026-1053. [Q2]
- Al Amosh, H., Khatib, S. F. A., Alkurdi, A. & Bazhair, A., (2022). "Capital structure decisions and environmental, social, and governance performance: insights from Jordan". *Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting*, In press. <https://doi.org/10.1108/JFRA-12-2021-0453>. [Q2]
- Hazaea, S.A., Zhu, J., Khatib, S. F. A., Bazhair, A.H., & Elamer, A.A. (2022) "Sustainability assurance practices: A systematic review and future research agenda", *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*, 29, 4843-4864. [Q2, IF:5.35]
- Kabara, A.S., Khatib. S. F. A., Bazhair A.H. & Sulimany H.G.H. (2022). "The Effect of the Board's Educational and Gender Diversity on the Firms' Performance: Evidence from Non-Financial Firms in Developing Country" *Sustainability* 14(17), 11058. [Q2, IF:3.88]
- Khatib, S. F. A., Abdullah, D.F., Al Amosh, H., Bazhair, A.H. & Kabara, A.S. (2022), "Shariah auditing: analyzing the past to prepare for the future", *Journal of Islamic Accounting and Business Research*, 13(5), 791-818. [Q3]
- Hazaea S.A., Al-Matari E.M., Zedan K, Khatib S. F. A., Zhu J. & Al Amosh H. (2022). "Green Purchasing: Past, Present and Future". *Sustainability*, 14(9), 5008. [Q1, IF: 3.88]
- Sahi AM, Khalid H, Abbas AF, Zedan K, Khatib S. F. A., Al Amosh H. (2022). "The Research Trend of Security and Privacy in Digital Payment". *Informatics*. 9(2):32. [Q3]
- Hazaea S. A., Tabash M. I. T., Khatib S. F. A., Zhu J., and Al-kuhali A. A., (2022). "Corruption and Supreme Audit Institutions in The Yemeni Public Sector: An Empirical Investigations". *Public Administration Issues*, 5, 87-109. [Scopus]
- Mansour, M.; Al Amosh, H.; Alodat, A.Y.; Khatib, S.F.A. & Saleh, M.W.A. (2022), "The Relationship between Corporate Governance Quality and Firm Performance: The Moderating Role of Capital Structure". *Sustainability*, 14, 10525. [Q2, IF:3.88]
- Hazaea, S., Zhu, J., Khatib, S. F. A. & Elamer, A.A. (2022). "Mapping the Literature of Internal Auditing in Europe: A Systematic Review and Agenda for Future Research", *Meditari Accountancy Research*, In Press. <https://doi.org/10.1108/MEDAR-01-2022-1584>. [Q1]
- Al Amosh H., Khatib S.F.A., & Ananzeh H., (2022) "Environmental, social and governance impact on financial performance: Evidence from the Levant Countries", *Corporate Governance: The International Journal of Business in Society*. In Press. <https://doi.org/10.1108/CG-03-2022-0105>. [Q2]
- Bazhair AH, Khatib S.F.A., Al Amosh H. (2022). "Taking Stock of Carbon Disclosure Research While Looking to the Future: A Systematic Literature Review". *Sustainability*, 14(20), 13475. <https://doi.org/10.3390/su142013475>. [Q2, IF:3.88]
- Khatib, S.F.A., Al Amosh, H., Hendrawaty E. & Bazhair, A.H. (2022) "Financial Inclusion and the Performance of Banking sector in Palestine", *Economies*.10(10), 247. [Q2]
- Al Amosh, H. & Khatib, S. F. (2022) "Websites visits and financial performance for GCC banks: The moderating role of the environmental, social and governance disclosure" *Global Business Review*, In Press, <https://doi.org/10.1177/09721509221109576>. [Q3]
- Abbas A. F., Jusoh A. B., Masod, A., Sahi A.M., Khatib S. F. A. (2022) "Current Status of Market Maven Research: A Literature Review", *Emerging Science Journal*, 7(1). [Scopus]
- Hazaea S. A., Tabash M. I. T., Rahman A. A. A., Khatib S. F. A., Zhu J., and Chong H. G. (2022). "Impact of the COVID-19 Pandemic on Audit Quality: Lessons and Opportunities", *Emerging Science Journal*, 6, 71-86. [Scopus]
- Al Amosh, H.; Khatib, S.F.A.; Hussainey, K. (2022). "The Financial Determinants of Integrated Reporting Disclosure by Jordanian Companies". *Journal of Risk and Financial Management*, 15(9), 375. [Q2]
- Sahi A.M., Khalid H., Abbas A.F., Khatib S.F.A. (2022). "Financial reporting quality of financial institutions: Literature review". *Cogent Business & Management*. 9(1). <https://doi.org/10.1080/23311975.2022.2135210>. [Q2]

## PUBLICATIONS 2021 & 2020

---

- Khatib, S. F. A., Abdullah D. F., Elamer A. A., & Abueid R. (2021). "Nudging toward diversity in the boardroom: A systematic literature review of board diversity of financial institutions", *Business Strategy and the Environment*, 30(2), 985-1002. [Q1, IF:10.6]
- Khatib S. F. A., Abdullah D. F., Elamer A. A., & Hendrawaty E. (2021). "A bibliometric analysis of cash holdings literature: Current status, development, and agenda for future research", *Management Review Quarterly*, 0123456789. [Scopus]
- Hazaea S. A., Zhu J., Al-Matari E. M., Senan N. A. M., Khatib S. F. A., & Ullah S. (2021). "Mapping of internal audit research in China: A systematic literature review and future research agenda", *Cogent Business & Management*, 8(1), 1938351, [Q3]
- Khatib, S. F. A., Abdullah, D. F., Elamer, A., Yahaya, I., & Owusu, A. (2021). "Global trends in board diversity research: A bibliometric view". *Meditari Accountancy Research*. In Press. [Q1]
- Zamil, I. A., Ramakrishnan, S., Jamal, N., M., Hatif, M., A. & Khatib, S. F. A. (2021). "Drivers of corporate voluntary disclosure: A systematic review", *Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting*, In press. [Q2]
- Khatib, S. F. A. & Nour, A. I. (2021). "The Impact of Corporate Governance on Firm Performance During The COVID-19 Pandemic: Evidence from Malaysia". *Journal of Asian Finance, Economics and Business*, 8(2), 0943–0952. [Scopus]
- Al Amosh, H., Khatib S. F. A. (2021) "Ownership structure and environmental, social and governance performance disclosure: the moderating role of the board independence", *Journal of Business and Socio-economic Development*, 2(1), pp. 49-66.
- Sahi A. M., Khalid H., Abbas A. F., & Khatib S. F. A., (2021). "The evolving research development of customer adoption in digital payment", *Journal of Open Innovation: Technology, Market, and Complexity*, 7(4):230. [Scopus]
- Hazaea S. A. , Tabash M. I., Zhu J., Khatib S. F. A. & Farhan N. H. S. (2021). "Internal audit and financial performance of Yemeni commercial banks: Empirical evidence". *Banks and Bank Systems*, 16(2), 137-147. [Scopus]
- Al Amosh, H., & Khatib S. F. A. (2021). "Corporate governance and voluntary disclosure of sustainability performance: The case of Jordan", *SN Business & Economics*. 1, 165.
- Onileowo, T. T., Muharam, F. M., Ramily, M. K., & Khatib, Saleh F. A. (2021). "The Nexus between Innovation and Business Competitive Advantage: A Conceptual Study". *Universal Journal of Accounting and Finance* 9(3), 352-361. [Scopus]
  
- Khatib, S. F. A., Abdullah, D. F., Hendrawaty E., & Yahaya I. S. (2020). "Corporate Governance Mechanisms and Capital Structure." *Journal of Critical Reviews*, 7, 463-471. [Scopus]
- Hazaea S. A., Zhu J., & Khatib S. F. A. (2020). "The impact of internal audit quality on the financial performance of Yamani Commercial banks: an empirical investigation", *The Journal of Asian Finance, Economics and Business*. 7(11). 867-875. [Scopus]
- Hazaea S. A., Zhu J., Alsharabi N., Khatib S. F. A., & Yueying L. (2020). "On the effectiveness of audit committee characteristics in commercial banks: Evidence from Yemen". *Journal of Critical Reviews*, 7 (18), 2096-2115.
- Yahaya, I. S., Dutse, F. U., Senin, D. A. B. A., Yusuf, M. M., Khatib, S. F. A., & Sabo, A. U. (2020). "Review of Literature on Business Models and Innovation". *Journal of Advanced Research in Dynamical & Control Systems*, 12(05-SPECIAL ISSUE), 1470–1486. [Scopus]
- Hazaea S. A., Zhu J., Khatib S. F. A., & Arshad M. (2020). "A Comparative Study of The Internal Audit System Between China and The Gulf Cooperation Council Countries". *Proceeding on Business, Economy, Management and Social Studies towards Sustainable Economy*, 1(1) 1-7.
- Khatib, S. F. A. , Abdullah, D. F., Kabara A. S., Hazaea, S. A., & Rajoo, T. S. (2020). "Does Debts have any Impact on Governance Bundle and Agency Costs? Over-Governance Hypothesis". *Technium Social Sciences Journal*, 9(1), 384-396.

## PUBLICATIONS IN ADVANCE STAGE

---

- "Research trends in exchange-traded funds: A bibliometric analysis", *Management Decision*.
- How does the policy-setting role of board of directors' influence on the relationship between Capital structure, board characteristics, and firm performance Evidence from Malaysia' *Int. J. of Accounting and Finance*.
- Board characteristics and cybersecurity disclosure: Evidence from the UK", *European Journal of Risk Regulation*.
- "What Do We Know About COVID-19 in Business, Economic, and Finance?", *European Management Review*.
- COVID-19 pandemic, ESG performance and sustainability disclosure in the European healthcare sector: Does GRI guidelines matter?" *Corporate Social Responsibility and Environmental Management*.
- *Towards Sustainable Healthcare: Linking Environmental Governance, Business Innovation, and Climate Change Disclosure in Europe. Environmental Advances*
- "Intellectual Capital and Audit Quality: Experience of Accounting Firms". *China Journal of Accounting Research*.
- "Research trend in Sustainable Development Goals reporting: a systematic literature review" *Environmental Science and Pollution Research*
- *The ownership structure of SMEs: A bibliometric analysis and systematic literature review. Cogent Business & Management*
- *Covid-19 pandemic crisis and the environmental governance decisions: Insights from European countries. Heliyon*

## PUBLICATIONS IN EARLY STAGE

---

- 
- The development of integrated reporting research
- A systematic review on earnings management in family firms: Looking into the future through the past
- The intellectual development of financial reporting research: A bibliometric study
- Systematic review of literature on accounting disclosure in financial institutions
- Corporate governance, management environmental training and carbon performance: The UK evidence

## TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE

---

- International Arab Certified Public Accountant (IACPA).
- Income Tax.
- Training of Trainers (TOT) .
- Crafting Literature Review.
- Panel Data Analysis Using R Studio.
- Research Design in Social Sciences: Present and the Way Forward.
- How to Get Published in High Impact Journals.
- Bibliometric Analysis Using Scopus Database.
- EIKON Datastream Training
- Scientific Approach for Literature Review.
- Strategy for Productive Writer & Overcoming Writer's Block.
- Publishing Plan and Guides for Authors.
- Theories and Research Framework.
- Mendeley: Tips and Tricks.

## CONFERENCES

---

- The International Symposium on Business and Accounting (ISBAC 2023), Faculty of Management - Universiti Teknologi Malaysia. Member of the Organizing Committee
- The 20th Workshop on Accounting and Finance in Emerging Economies, Brunel University London, UK- 2020.
- The 4th ASIA International Multidisciplinary Conference At Universiti Teknologi Malaysia, Johor Bahru, Malaysia Organized by Connecting ASIA- 2020.
- LPPM UPN Veteran Yogyakarta International Conference Series 2020: Economic and Business Series (EBS), Virtual Conference, Research Synergy Foundation - 2020.
- International Conference on Multidisciplinary on Current Research Trends, Virtual Conference -2020.
- The 4th International Conference on Community Research and Service Engagements (IC2RSE), Universitas Negeri Medan, Indonesia -2020.

## AWARDS

---

- Academic Award  
Issued by Universiti Teknologi Malaysia - 2022
- Best Postgraduate Student Award (BPGSA MK 66) 2022  
Issued by School of Graduate Studies - Universiti Teknologi Malaysia
- Most downloaded Article 2022  
Issued by Wiley - Business Strategy and the Environment
- The top 10% of Authors on SSRN by total new downloads 2022  
Issued by Social Science Research Network (SSRN)
- Best reviewer award 2021  
Issued by Journal of Management Research and Analysis

## REVIEWED JOURNALS (170+ VERIFIED REVIEWS)

---

- Corporate Social Responsibility and Environmental Management
- Corporate Governance: The International Journal of Business in Society
- Finance Research Letters
- International Review of Economics and Finance
- Heliyon
- Engineering Reports
- Asia Pacific Management Review
- Journal of Open Innovation: Technology, Market, and Complexity
- Economies
- Research in International Business and Finance
- International Journal of Emerging Markets
- Journal of risk and financial management
- PLOS ONE
- Competitiveness Review
- Environmental Science and Pollution Research
- Sustainability
- Journal of Sustainable Finance & Investment
- Cogent Economics and Finance
- Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting
- Cogent Education
- Corporate Governance and Organizational Behavior Review
- Research in World Economy
- Journal of Management Research and Analysis
- International Journal of Bibliometrics in Business and Management
- Employee Responsibilities and Rights Journal
- Cogent Education
- Journal of Sustainable Finance & Investment
- Financial Innovation
- Sustainable Environment

## REFERENCES

---

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Dewi Fariha Abdullah

Accounting and Finance

Azman Hashim International Business School

Universiti Teknologi Malaysia

81300 Skudai, Johor Malaysia

Email: dewifariha@utm.my

Phone: (+60) 19770770

Dr. Ali Shariff Kabara

Senior Lecturer, Accounting and Finance

Faculty of Social and Management Sciences Federal

University Birnin-Kebbi 1157 B/Kebbi,

Kebbi-Nigeria

Email: ali.kabara@fubk.edu.ng

Phone: (+234) 8060577022

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ahmed A Elamer

Senior Lecturer, Accounting

Brunel Business School, Brunel University,  
Kingston Lane, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 3PH,  
The United Kingdom.

Email: ahmed.elamer@brunel.ac.uk

Phone: +44 (0)1895 265754